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Sl abludl jslno
Statistical Data Sources

clnallg dndliidd galaill jayoll
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
United Arab Emirates | éanioll =l wljlolldga

https://fcsc.gov.ae

duigpiallldoganllg tilogleolldiin
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (ol d4loo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

clanll dolell 4yl
The General Authority for Statistics
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &agsullduypell é4looll

http://www.stats.gov.sa

Wlogleollg clasll gidagll j4)0l
The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - yloc &ilalu

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

claallg hyhail jlos

Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | jnaddlga
https://www.psa.gov.qa

clanld dayjayollo)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygalldlga

http://www.csb.gov.kw

18




National Day

GCC Outloo 2022 . P i
™ will 25-}6 February,

E . \u\’Q» _‘,‘_ﬁ)\\ ~-A u“ | i

-' Stat of Kuwait In 20220 5064 (i il

Population Density 1 Population

260.0 @ | 4.8 iy

Person/km? Million

-.-\--_h ﬂ l__ .

17.8
Thousand km2*"

Kuwaiti
Currency pinar

Inflation

@342% @ 65.8%

Percentage of the oil  Percentage of the Non-

sector’s contribution  oil sector’s
to the GDP at current contribution to the
Total Exports prices GDP at current prices
2020 2020

of Goods™

Gross Domestic Product Gross Domestic
524.4 Product - Current $115.3

Per Capita - Current ~
Prices® 2020 Thousand  prrase 2020 Billion
83.5 2.7 13.9
1,000 Gigawatt. Hour Million Barrel/Day Billion Cubic Meter
Electricity Production Oil Production Marketed Nat.ural Gas
Production
: 85 740.1
Thousand Million Cubic Meter
Arrival Tourists  Hotel Establishments Desalinated Water
2021 2021
2.8 614.7 16.4 . 10.9 . 51.6
Employees School Students% Marriage Cases% Deaths |  Births
2021/2022 2021 - 2021 2021
(1) Not including Intra Trade
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Nétional Day
18 December

State of Qatar wipos

Population Density Population

; 2520 @ | 2.9 088
z 11.6 Person/km?2 s - Million

Thousand km?2

Qatari
Currency Riyal

$90.4 Bilion 4
rade Balance . */144.2% @ 55.8%

31.7
3 Percentage of the oil Percentage of the

- [ Imports sector’s contribution = Non- oil sector’s
Total Exports of Goods to the GDP at current | contribution to the

of Goods™ prices GDP at current prices

Gross Domestic Product §236.3  Gross Domestic $80.6
Per Capita -Current Prices Thousand Product Current Prices  Billion

54.6 606.0 209.2

1,000 Gigawatt. Hour Thousand Barrel/Day Billion Cubic Meter
Marketed Natural Gas

lectricity Production Oil Production Production

611 | 109 | 661.8

Thousand Million Cubic Meter
Arrival Tourists Hotel Establishments Desalinated Water

21 : 2922 4.4 . 2.8  26.3

Million Thousand Thousand housand { Thousand
Employees | School Students: Marriage Cases: Deaths :  Births

(1) Not including Intra Trade




National Day
P 18 November

Sultanate of Oman - In 2022

- 309.5 - Person/km?

; Million
Thousand km2_,,;‘-' -
o Omani
e Riyal

$3(’2.§ sy
rade Balance %’@7.7% | @ 62.3%

26.5 . Percentage of the

. Percentage of the oil
$58.7 Billion Total Imports sector’s contribution | Non- oil sector’s
Total Exports of Goods to the GDP at current . contribution to the

GDP at current prices

of Goods prices
Gross Domestic Product $23.2 Gross Domestic $114.7
Per Capita -Current Prices Thousand  Product - Current Prices  Billion
41.7 1.1 39.5
1,000 Gigawatt. Hour Million Barrel/Day Billion Cubic Meter
Electricity Production Oil Production Marketed Natural Gas
Production
2.1 674 436.1
Million Million Cubic Meter
Arrival Tourists Hotel Establishments Desalinated Water
2020
Million Thousand Thousand Thousand Thousand

(1) Not including Intra Trade
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National Day
23 September

']

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia fg In 2022

Population Density Population

@ ° 16.1 @ | 32.2
2.0 : Person/km? i Million

Thousand km?

B —
Saudi
Currency Riyal

Inflation

. $205.8Billion 4 _
rade Balance
@ 32.6%

ercentage of the oil = Percentage of the Non-

ector’s contribution = oil sector’s contribution
. tothe GDP at current = to the GDP at current
prices

Product - Current Prices  Trillion

Total Exports
of Goods™ prices

Per Capita - Current Prices Thousand

1,000 Gigawatt. Hour
lectricity Production
2021

Billion Cubic Meter
Marketed Natural Gas
Production

16.6 8.4 | 2.9
Billion Cubic Meter

Million Thousand
Arrival Tourists Hotel Establishments Desalinated Water
2020

6.0 . 150.1 802 . 484.7

Million Barrel/Day
Oil Production

14.8

Employees% School Students<2>%Marriage Casesgé Deaths Births
; L2020 ' 2018

2021/2022

(1) Not Including Intra Trade
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Kingdom of Bahrain @

@

787.0

Inflation

Total Exports

Population Density

1,938.6

Person/km?2 <

Natiohal Day
16 December

In 2022

Population

1.5 W

Million

Bahraini

Currency Dinar

E@ 17.3%

Percentage of the oil
sector’s contribution
to the GDP at
current prices

@ 82.7%

Percentage of the
Non-  oil sector’s
contribution to the
GDP at current prices

of Goods

Gross Domestic Product  $29.1  Gross Domestic $44.4
Per Capita - Current Prices Thousand Product - Current Prices  Billion

18.8 190.0 16.6

1,000 Gigawatt. Hour Thousand Barrel/Day Million Cubic Meter
Electricity Production Oil Production Marketed Natural Gas

2020 Production
3.7 244 262.2
Million Hotel Million Cubic Meter
Arrival Tourists Establishments Desalinated Water

861.0 | 2128 . _6.4 . 3.5 . 18.0

Thousand i Thousand i  Thousand : Thousand Thousand

Employees %School Students Marriage Cases% Deaths Births
2021 2019/2020 ' 2021 : 2020 : 2020

(1) Not Including Intra Trade
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National Day
2 December

United Arab Emirates ‘,',,‘:2022

Population Density Population

134.6 (& 9.6 Wi

Person/km? Million
2021 e : 2021

Emirate

Thousand km? Currency Dirham
>

Inflation 4.8
. $-21.8 Billion
QTrade Balanced 30.3% 69.7%
290.2 Rillion Percer}tage of.the.0|| Percen.tage of t'he
312.0 sector’s contribution. Non- oil sector’s
Total Exports Total Imports to the GDP at contribution to the
of Goods of GOOSS current prices GDP at current prices

Gross Domestic Product $53.7 Gross Domestic $507.1
Per Capita -Current Prices | _ Product - Current Prices .

149.1 3.1 55.6
1,000 Gigawatt. Hour Million Barrel/Day Billion Cubic Meter
Electricity Production Oil Production Marketed Natural Gas
2021 Production
7.2 1.1 2.0
Million Thousand Billion Cubic Meter
Arrival Tourists Hotel Establishments Desalinated Water
2021 2021 2021

72 9659 184 104 976

Employees (2>(zz)SchooI Students Marriage Cases Deaths Births

(1) Not Including Intra Trade (2) Source: International Labor Organization




Arab Gulf Cooperation
Council

23.2

1 Crude @illProduction

1 Crude @ilfReserves

2 Natural/Gas Reserves

3 Production ofiiViarketed
Natural'Gas

5 Total Exports

Total Exports

of Goods™

prices

Person/km2 -

@@33.4% £ 66.6%

Percentage of the oil Percentage of the
- sector’s contribution = Non- oil sector’s
_ to the GDP at current - contribution to the

- GDP at current prices

Gross Domestic Product ~ $39.6
Per Capita - Current Prices Thousand

Gross Domestic
Product - Current Prices Trillion

$2.2

18.2

Million Barrel/Day
Oil Production

706.4

1,000 Gigawatt. Hour
Electricity Production

457.7

Billion Cubic Meter
Marketed Natural Gas

Production
13.9 10.5 7.0
Billion Thousand Billion Cubic Meter

Arrival Tourists Hotel Establishments

Desalinated Water

214.9

Thousand

8.9

Million

30.2

Million

2021/2022

1 117.9

Thousand

755.9

Thousand

2021

(1) Not including Intra Trade
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Introduction

The Statistical Center of the Cooperation
Council for the Arab States of the Gulf is
pleased to issue this bulletin on the most
important  statistical indicators in the
Cooperation Council for the Arab States of
the Gulf for the year 2022, includes the six
countries (United Arab Emirates, Kingdom of
Bahrain, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Sultanate
of Oman, State of Qatar, and State of
Kuwait). This bulletin was developed to
provide a quick picture of the most important
indicators in the GCC countries, by
presenting the latest data and indicators at
the level of the Council as a regional group,
as well as distributing them to the member
states.

The preparation of this form comes from
publishing statistical data and indicators as
part of the Center's efforts to keep pace with
users' needs for quick and easy-to-view

statistical summaries.
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